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April 24, 2025 
 
Hon. Doug Ford 
Premier of Ontario 
Via email: Premier@ontario.ca 
 
At the April 16, 2025 regular meeting of the Council of the Township of Zorra, the following 
resolution was passed: 
 
WHEREAS the Ontario government has proposed expanding the "strong mayor" powers to 169 
additional municipalities under the proposed legislation, which would grant mayors in these 
municipalities more authority, particularly concerning the control of municipal budgets and planning 
decisions; 
AND WHEREAS this proposal has raised significant concerns regarding the centralization of 
power, erosion of local democracy, reduced accountability, and the potential for the abuse of 
power; 
AND WHEREAS the proposed expansion of strong mayor powers undermines the collaborative 
nature of municipal governance, and diminishes the role of elected municipal councillors in 
representing the diverse interests of the community; 
AND WHEREAS concerns have been raised about the negative impacts on public trust, democratic 
participation, and municipal decision-making processes, if mayors are given the ability to bypass 
council decisions without adequate consultation or oversight; 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Council of the Township of Zorra opposes the 
expansion of Strong Mayor Powers; 
AND THAT the Council formally expresses its opposition to the Ontario government's proposal to 
expand Strong Mayor Powers to preserve local democracy, transparency, and accountability; 
AND THAT the Council encourages advocacy for democratic principles and for municipal 
governance systems that prioritize collaboration, inclusivity, and democratic engagement; 
FURTHER BE IT RESOLVED THAT a copy of this motion be forwarded to the Ontario Premier, 
the Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing, all Ontario municipalities, as well as the Association 
of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) for further action. 
Disposition: Carried 
 
Yours truly, 
 
 
 
Karen Martin 
Clerk 
Township of Zorra 
 
25-009 
 
CC: Hon. Rob Flack, Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing minister.mah@ontario.ca 
 All Ontario Municipalities 
 Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) resolutions@amo.on.ca  
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